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Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

RE: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.
3 pesan

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 1 September 2020 21.48
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

This is to inform you that we have scheduled to publish your article in the month of September 2020. Kindly
submit your revised manuscript within this week.

Looking forward to receiving it soon.

 

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

From: Zahid Khan [mailto:mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2020 12:48 PM
To: 'Sulaeman Man'
Subject: RE: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

This is with reference to your manuscript entitled “The Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of
Tulehu Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia” submitted for publication in the International Journal of
Criminology and Sociology. It is my pleasure to inform you that the referees have suggested to accept your
manuscript after some minor revision.

You are required to revise your manuscript according to the referees’ comments below, in addition to these
comments also please have a look at Editorial Requirements at ‘Authors Guidelines’ particularly in term of
reference section when revising your manuscript. We greatly, anticipate submission of your revised manuscript
(in MS-Word or LaTeX) in a week.

 

 

Reviewer comments 1:

The paper needs minor revisions, especially in the introduction, research methods, and Technical Quality.

 

Introduction

Introduction part presents narrow explanation regarding research motivation, novelty, and objectives. In this part,
the authors should elaborate more on the objectives, focus on novelty and detailed on research motivation.
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Research Methods

Author (s) did explained 25 people as informants, however the Authors (s) not mentioning any key informants,
communication situations, and context in which communication occurred.

 

Technical Quality

In the manuscript, the Authors (s) mention a lot regarding “as illustrated in Fig. 1, as illustrated in Fig. 2 and as
illustrated in Fig. 3”, however there is not any Fig. displayed.

 

Citations

The paper show inconsistent in citation related with typography, year citation and co author miswriting. For
example, it cites Velkora 2016 while there isn’t any velkora in reference. In reference it shows Velkova.
Furthermore there is also inconsistent regarding the year that author (s) cite. The author cites Trahan 2014 while in
reference 2013. The paper cites Baxter 2008, while in reference it cites Baxter and susan 2008. The author (s) need
to be clarified this err, whether it is Velkora or Velkova, 2013 or 2014, and Baxter or Baxter and Susan. By doing
this revisions, the author (s) appreciate others authors and their findings.

Reviewer comments 2:

There is need to work on grammar and sentence formation.

Follow suggested font and style (check author guidelines)

 

Please note that the publishing option for authors after their manuscript is accepted for publications:

 OPEN ACCESS:  Your article your article is published with barrier free access for readers. The article
processing fee is US$ 400.

 

Please make sure to send your response to the reviewers comments in a separate word file.

You are requested to kindly confirm a safe receipt of the message and don’t hesitate to contact us if you have any
additional query/concern.

Looking forward to hear from you at your earliest possible.

 

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

From: Zahid Khan [mailto:mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 6:22 PM
To: 'Sulaeman Man'
Subject: RE: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,
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We would be very grateful if you could suggest 3-4 names of reviewers and their email ids who may review the
article.

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

From: Sulaeman Man [mailto:sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id] 
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2020 6:11 PM
To: Zahid Khan
Subject: Re: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Dear Zahid Khan

 

I'm are interested in the publication of an article in International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Regards,

 

Sulaeman

 

Athors

 

Pada tanggal Kam, 16 Jul 2020 pukul 21.40 Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> menulis:

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

Kindly let us know if you are interested in the publication of your article so we will forward your article for peer
review.

 

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

From: Sulaeman Man [mailto:sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id] 
Sent: Saturday, July 04, 2020 5:55 PM
To: Zahid Khan
Subject: Re: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Okey. Thanks



10/17/2020 Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Ambon - RE: Submission - International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=237fc7155d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1676635866870124536&simpl=msg-f%3A1676635866870124… 4/4

 

Pada tanggal Rab, 1 Jul 2020 21:27, Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> menulis:

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

 

Thank you for submitting your article to the International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

 

Please be informed that the Article Processing Charges after the acceptance of paper are US$ 400. If you are
interested in publication then we will process your article for review.

 

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 4 September 2020 11.54
Kepada: Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com>

Dear Zahid Khan
Manager Publications

Authors submit revised manuscript entitled  "The Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication
Study of Tulehu Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia" submitted for publication in the
International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

Regards,

Sulaeman
Corresponding author

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Manuscript Article.docx
20317K

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 4 September 2020 16.59
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

Thank you for sending the revised version of your manuscript. We have forward your article for English Language
editing.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]



10/17/2020 Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Ambon - Final Copy

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=237fc7155d&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1677269586861846306&simpl=msg-f%3A1677269586861846… 1/1

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Final Copy
4 pesan

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 8 September 2020 21.24
Kepada: Farrukh Imran <fimran@lifescienceglobal.com>
Cc: sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id

Dear Farrukh,

 

Please find attached the final copy of the manuscript after revision by author and Edited For English Language
improvement. You are requested to compose and send galley proof and invoice of USD 400 to author.

 

Manuscript Article.docx
20325K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 9 September 2020 12.17
Kepada: "Dr. M Ridwan" <mridwan1968@iainambon.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Manuscript Article.docx
20325K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 9 September 2020 12.52
Kepada: "Dr. M Ridwan" <mridwan1968@iainambon.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Manuscript Article.docx
20325K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 9 September 2020 12.53
Kepada: ridwaniain1968@gmail.com

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Manuscript Article.docx
20325K
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Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

[IJCS] Invoice
11 pesan

Muhammad Umair Zia <omairzia@lifescienceglobal.com> 9 September 2020 01.07
Kepada: sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id

Dear Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman,

We understand from the Editor in chief of International Journal of Criminology and Sociology that your manuscript
entitled “The Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of Tulehu Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia”
has been accepted for publication in International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.  Please find attached the
invoice for Open access charges covering the production costs.

 

Please click or copy/Paste in your browser the following hyperlink for payment through credit card.

 

https://www.2checkout.com/checkout/purchase?sid=1451442&quantity=1&product_id=26

 

Kindly process this as soon as possible to expedite publication of your article in the forthcoming issue of the journal.  

                                 

Please acknowledge the receipt of the invoice.

Best Regards,
 
Thanking You
For Lifescience Global

Muhammad Umair Zia 
Accountant

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com

LSG-INVOICE 202009-09-IJCS.pdf
88K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 9 September 2020 12.19
Kepada: "Dr. M Ridwan" <mridwan1968@iainambon.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

3 lampiran

image001.png
9K
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

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 9 September 2020 12.54
Kepada: ridwaniain1968@gmail.com

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

3 lampiran
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LSG-INVOICE 202009-09-IJCS.pdf
88K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 11 September 2020 12.31
Kepada: ridwaniain1968@gmail.com

Dear Muhammad Umair Zia 

Accountant

Lifescience Global

Author manuscript entitled " Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of Tulehu
Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia” in International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.
Author has been sending payment for publication in International Journal of Criminology and
Sociology.  

Attached proof of payment.

Best Regards,
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Thanking You

Sulaeman

Corresponding Author

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

Scan 86.pdf
98K

Scan 85.pdf
259K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 11 September 2020 12.32
Kepada: "Dr. M Ridwan" <mridwan1968@iainambon.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

Scan 86.pdf
98K

Scan 85.pdf
259K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 11 September 2020 14.41
Kepada: Muhammad Umair Zia <omairzia@lifescienceglobal.com>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
Dari: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>
Date: Jum, 11 Sep 2020 12:31
Subject: Re: [IJCS] Invoice
To: <ridwaniain1968@gmail.com>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

Scan 86.pdf
98K

Scan 85.pdf
259K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 11 September 2020 19.24
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

Muhammad Umair Zia <omairzia@lifescienceglobal.com> 11 September 2020 20.44
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>
Cc: mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

 

Thank you very much for your email and payment information. As our bank confirm your payment we will
intimate you.

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

Error! Filename not specified.

 

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 11 September 2020 20.53
Kepada: "Dr. M Ridwan" <mridwan1968@iainambon.ac.id>

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

image001.png
9K
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9K

Muhammad Umair Zia <omairzia@lifescienceglobal.com> 15 September 2020 17.10
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Sulaeman,

 

Thanks for your email and providing us payment details. We are pleased to inform you that your paid amount US$
430 has been received as on 11-09-2020 against invoice no. 202009-09-IJCS, manuscript title “The Abda’u
Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of Tulehu Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia ” Through bank
transfer.

 

Thank you once again for your payment and for contributing your valuable manuscript in the issue.

Best Regards,
 
Thanking You
For Lifescience Global

Muhammad Umair Zia 
Accountant

 

 

From: Sulaeman Man [mailto:sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id] 
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Muhammad Umair Zia
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
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AUTHOR’S WARRANTY & COPYRIGHT ASSIGNMENT FORM 
 
This Agreement is made with Lifescience Global (“Publisher”). The Agreement is for the Article 
submitted by you (“Author”) for publication in (“Journal title”) declared below and is referred to in this 
Agreement as “Article”. 

 
To enable the publisher to publish the Article in (“Journal title”), the ownership of copyright must be 
established. Please read and complete the form below (Section A plus Section B as appropriate) and 
return one copy via email or fax. 

 
The Article cannot be published until this signed Agreement is received by the Journal. 

 
SECTION (A): Author’s Warranty (Please complete with your details) 

 

Journal title 
(for which manuscript is submitted):  International Journal of Criminology and Sociology  

Corresponding Author’s name:  Sulaeman Sulaeman  

Complete Mailing Address:  Faculty of Ushuluddin and Da’wah, State Islamic Institute Ambon, Indonesia  

 
 
 

Telephone:  +6285322526106  
 

Fax:  (0911) 344315  
 

Email:  sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id  
 

Article title:   
The Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of  
Tulehu Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia  

 

Please check any that apply: 
 
☐ I am or was a US government employee, and the article is made in that capacity. 
☐ I am or was a UK, Canadian, or Australian government employee, and the article is made in that 
capacity 

 
NOTE: If you are or were a US Government employee and the Article is made in that capacity, there is no 
copyright to assign, but you must sign the form to confirm the author warranties in Section A. If you are or 
were a UK Crown servant, or a Canadian or Australian government employee, and the Article is made in that 
capacity, the Article must be submitted for clearance by the Permanent Head of the Department concerned, 
and you must sign the form to confirm the author warranties in Section A. If the Article is determined to be 
copyrightable at a later date, then copyright and all rights included in this will be transferred to LIFESCIENCE 
GLOBAL and its assignees, and are deemed to have been automatically transferred at the date the copyrights 
arose or the date the author’s agreement was signed, whichever is later. 

 
In consideration of the publication of the Article in (“JOURNAL TITLE”), I hereby warrant and 
undertake:| 

 
a) that this Article is an original work, has not been published before and is not being considered 

for publication. The article is/will not be submitted to any other journal for publication while in 
consideration for publication with Lifescience Global. 

b) elsewhere in its final form either in printed or electronic form. 
c) that I have acknowledged the source of all material reproduced in the Article for which the 

copyright is not owned by me; 
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Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Article for review - IJCS
9 pesan

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 17 September 2020 00.55
Kepada: sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id

Dear Prof./Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman,

 

We are thankful to you for choosing our journal for publication of your valuable work. As now you also become our
member and your participation is highly appreciated for the growth of journal. Please send us suggestion for further
improvement so that we can get impact factor. You may also provide us few names and their email IDs of you
colleagues to whom we will forward your article with a request to cite your article in their future work or you may
directly send them. As your article will be published in the next week.

I need your support and help if you kindly give your suggestions and comments for the improvement of the article
which is being attached in a week or so but if you could not find time then let me know so that I can request to
someone else and avoid delay.

Thank you once again for your co-operation and waiting for your positive response.

Regards,

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

2 lampiran

Evaluation Form - IJCS.DOC
51K

peer review.docx
84K

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 17 September 2020 17.06
Kepada: Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com>

Dear Zahid Khan
Manager Publications 

When was the publication of the manuscript title “The Abda'u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of the Tulehu
Society in the Moluccas, Indonesia” in International Journal of Criminology and Sociology.

Thank you once again for your co-operation.

Regards

Sulaeman
Correspondence authorSulaeman

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 17 September 2020 19.19
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Prof./Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman,
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Your article will be published in the next week.

Please send us the tentative date for submission of evaluation form.

Looking forward for your positive response.

 

Regards,

 

Zahid Khan
Manager Publications
www.lifescienceglobal.com

 

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 17 September 2020 20.27
Kepada: Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com>

Dear Zahid Khan
Manager Publications 

Author send the tentative date for submission of evaluation form

Thank you once again for your co-operation.

Regards

Sulaeman
Correspondence author
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

Evaluation Form - IJCS.pdf
121K

Evaluation Form - IJCS.DOC
50K

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 17 September 2020 21.00
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Prof./Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman,

I sent you the article of another author for evaluation, and your valuable comments are required for the
improvement of that article. Please read that paper and send your observations, suggestion and recommendations.
So the author can revised the article in the light of your valued comments. I think there is some misunderstanding
and you sent your paper which is not the case.

Waiting for the review comment for the attached article only.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

2 lampiran

peer review.docx
84K

Evaluation Form - IJCS.DOC
51K
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Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 21 September 2020 20.30
Kepada: Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com>

Dear Zahid Khan
Manager Publications 

Reviewer send the tentative date for submission of evaluation form

Thank you once again for your co-operation.

Regards

M. Ridwan and Sulaeman Sulaeman
Reviewer
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Evaluation Form - IJCS.DOC
52K

Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com> 22 September 2020 17.34
Kepada: Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id>

Dear Prof./Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman,

Thank you for  sending the evaluation form. We have forwarded your valued comments to the author to make the
suggested changes.

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 22 September 2020 17.59
Kepada: Zahid Khan <mzahid@lifescienceglobal.com>

Thanks.
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

Sulaeman Man <sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id> 23 September 2020 18.51
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

Manuscript Online for IJCS
2 pesan

Farrukh Imran <fimran@lifescienceglobal.com> 5 Oktober 2020 15.52
Kepada: sulaeman@iainambon.ac.id

Dear Dr. Sulaeman Sulaeman:

First of all this email is to thank you for your recent article contribution entitled
"The Abda’u Ritual: Ethnographic Communication Study of Tulehu Society
in the Moluccas, Indonesia <https://www.lifescienceglobal.com/independent-
journals/international-journal-of-criminology-and-sociology/volume-9/83-
abstract/ijcs/4087-abstract-the-abda-u-ritual-ethnographic-communication-study-
of-tulehu-society-in-the-moluccas-indonesia> " in "International Journal of
Criminology and Sociology <https://www.lifescienceglobal.com/independent-
journals/international-journal-of-criminology-and-sociology> ". Please find
attached the complimentary copy of the final article in PDF format for your
personal use. 

In addition, we will be very grateful if you could send us your brief
feedback/suggestions regarding your publication experience with "Lifescience
Global". We publish selected comments on our testimonials page which can be
viewed here <http://www.lifescienceglobal.com/component/content/article?
id=204>.

Looking forward to your cooperation and hope you will continue to publish your
work with us.

Best regards
Farrukh Imran
Composer
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